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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  962-5148
April 11, 2013

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	962-5148
	RFP NUMBER:  962-5148
	

	Post Plea Misdemeanor Diversion Program

	April 11, 2013

	Post Plea Misdemeanor Diversion Program
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	fef
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\962-5148 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on April 23, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT April 23, 2013.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Brian Tamblin

 ref buyer Brian Tamblin, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-5148 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

Answers to questions raised at the Vendor Conference of April 9, 2013 are as follows:


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 962-5148

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


ADDENDUM TO RFP
Q1. Will individual psycho/social assessments be required for each defendant referred to the diversion program?

A1. No.  Assignments to particular classes can be made on factors such as crime type.  

Q2. When will a vendor be selected?

A2. We cannot give a definitive estimate.  It is not anticipated that the award would be made any sooner than 4 to 6 weeks after the RFP closing date.

Q3. Will restitution payments received from the defendants be paid directly to the victims or transferred to the District Attorney’s office?

A3. Restitution payments received by the vendor will be distributed to the victim.

Q4. What is meant by the district Attorney having the “right” to the materials of the vendor (page 21 of RFP “Rights of Ownership”)?
A4. The District Attorney’s Office reserves the right to “review” and approve/disapprove all class materials.  The District Attorney’s Office will not disseminate or otherwise utilize the proprietary materials of the vendor.

Q5. Will classes be required outside of the City of Fresno?
A5. Depending on need, the vendor may be required to provide classes in a city other than Fresno.  The response to the RFP should address the vendor’s willingness/ability to secure class sites outside of the City of Fresno.

Q6. What are the eligibility criteria for a defendant to participate in the diversion program?

A6. The eligibility criteria and the list of eligible offenses have not yet been finalized by the District Attorney’s Office.
See attached for Vendor Conference attendance page.

	[image: image1.png]BIDNO.. 962-5148 . DATE. April 9, 2013

POST PLEA MISDEMEANOR DIVERSION PROGRAM

DESCRIPTION OF BID

|| JoB sITE INsPECTION BID DUE DATE: _April 23, 2013
[ X ] VENDOR CONFERENCE BUYER: Brian Tamblin

BID OPENING

If
Scewrivee OFFErbER rpas e s ,” 34 .
COMPANY NAME o COMPANY NAME
Aian Verpseuez J. _;(;3@ s
COMPANY REPRE ENTATIVE COMPANY REPRESENTATIVI
20! Tecknorosy =
COMPANY ADDRESS COMPANY ADDRESS

L evive CA 97618
CITYISTATE/ZIP

ITYIST,
8 QVZ/ IL A[ﬁzls/sdk Co aa ‘ a\/ ?MA%DD;? ge fa
06. 587,601 x 7 130 B :
949.076.0813 -0 - 9 Y9453 1554 o — -
~ _ PHONENUMBER  / — — __  FAXNUMBER PHONE NUMBER — FAXNUMBER

COMPANY NAME

J U
COM PANY REPRE NTATIVE | COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE
/ 7 ' 4 A ROERES————————————
IM PA ADDRESS O OMPANY ADDRESS

ITY TATE/ZIP CITYISTATE/ZIP

a4 (.
/ EMAIL E-MAIL ADDRESS

DRESS - EMALADDRESS
Q'; @ %{ ggg 0 CEY S04
PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER ~ PHONENUMBER ~ FAXNUMBER

7, iz“"‘ _MMW NAME - ___comeanwwNAME
,&)7/7

. COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE & COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE
750! AN&) T Swcss Fw BB
N MPANY ADDRESS COMPANY ADDRESS
s O b, Kp 6453
‘ CITY/STATE/ZIP CITYISTATEZIP
e o Ooppe e Seenee bk, Cosorr
E-MAIL ADDRESS E-MAIL ADDRESS
b)) B< O -2lcrS
PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER
bl %
A 844 M NNULTTON
) : OMPAN AME COMPANY NAME
KV S Jidae.
’ m PA REPRESENTATIV! COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE
& ey )
’ ANY ABDR| S g COMPANY ADDRESS
YN Cletng 4 Z@B
ISTATE] CITY/STATEIZIP
E-MAIL ADDRESS

PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER







	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\962-5148 ADD 1.DOC
	(4/11)


	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\962-5148 ADD 1.DOC
	(12/02)



